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From: Rubin, Ken [Ken.Rubin@fpl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 3:43 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.flus

Subject: Electronic Filing / Docket 090002-EG/ FPL's Notice of Service of Objections to FIPUG's 1st POD (1-4) and 1st
INT (1-3)

Attachments: 9.30.09.FPL.Notice of Service Obj and Resp to FIPUG 1st POD & INT .pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esg.

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FLL 33408
561-691-2512
ken.rubin@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 090002-EG \ In re: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause
c. Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 3 pages in the attached document.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of Objections to Florida
Industrial Power Users Group's First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-4) and First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-3})

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-691-2512

ken rubin@fpl.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
In Re: Energy Conservation Cost ) Docket No: 090002-EG
Recovery Clause )
) Date: September 30, 2009

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S NOTICE OF SERVICE
OF OBJECTIONS TO FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS
GROUP’S FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

(Nos. 1-4} and FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (Nos. 1-3)

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) hereby gives notice that on this date it has
served its objections to Florida Industrial Power Users Group’s (“FIPUG™) First Request for
Production of Documents (Nos. 1-4) and First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-3) on Vicki Gordon
Kaufman, Esq., Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq. and John W. McWhirter, Jr. Esq., counsel for FIPUG.

Respectfully submitted,

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.

Vice President and Chief Regulatory Counsel
Kenneth M. Rubin, Sentor Attorney

Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Telephone: (561) 691-2512

Facsimile: (561) 691-7135

By: s/ Kenneth M. Rubin
Kenneth M. Rubin
Fla. Bar No. 349038
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
electronic delivery this 30th day of September, 2009 to the following:

Katherine Fleming Office of Public Counsel

Office of General Counsel J. R. Kelly, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission Patricia Ann Christensen, Esq.

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Charlie Beck, Esq.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 ¢/o The Florida Legislature

KEFLEMIN@PSC.STATE.FL.US 111 West Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Kelly.JR@leg.state.fl.us

rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us
CHRISTENSEN.PATTY @leg.state.fl.us

Beggs & Lane Law Firm

Jeffrey Stone/Russell Badders/StevenGriffin - Florida Public Utilities Company
P.O. Box 12950 Marc Schneidermann

Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 Director Corporate Services
jas@beggslane.com P. O. Box 3395
rab@beggslane.com West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395
srg@beggslane.com mls@fpuc.com

Florida Industrial Power Users Group Ausley Law Firm

John W. McWhirter, Jr. Lee Willis/James Beasley

c/o McWhirter Law Firm P.O. Box 391

P.O. Box 3350 Tallahassee, FL 32302

Tampa, FL 33601-3350 Jbeasley@ausley.com
Jmewhirter@mac-law.com lwillis@ausley.com

Gulf Power Company Tampa Electric Company

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour Pauia K. Brown

One Energy Place Regulatory Affairs

Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 P. 0. Box 111
sdriteno@southernco.com Tampa, FI. 33601-0111

regdept{@tecoenergy.com
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Messer Law Firm Keefe Law Firm

Norman H. Horton, Jr. Vicki Gordon Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
P.O. Box 15579 118 North Gadsen Street

Tallahassee, FL 32317 Tallahassee, FL 32301
nhorton@lawila.com jmoyle@kagmlaw.com

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

John T. Burnett Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

P.O. Box 14042 106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
john.bumett@pgnmail.com Paul. LewisJr@pgnmail.com
Alex.Glenn@pgnmail.com

Arlene. Tibbetts@pgnmail.com

By: s/ Kenneth M. Rubin
Kenneth M. Rubin
Fla. Bar No. 349038
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